
From: Vicki Lass
To: Rebekah Msuya-Collison; John Marshall
Cc: Alex Wolfe
Subject: RE: Request/Correspondence To Economic Development Board
Date: Saturday, January 8, 2022 4:12:14 PM

Hi Rebekah;  I just wanted to circle back to this request.  We haven’t selected a date at this point as
we are working on defining the boards work and purpose at this time.  Is Council comfortable with
us reporting to them later this winter once we have something to report on?  At the moment
anything we would speak about would be aspirational and not confirmed.  Although we  would be
most happy to dialogue with Council or Administration if they have suggestions for the direction the
board should take. 
 
Thanks,
Vicki

Vicki Lass
Director  |  Economic Development
County of Huron  |  www.huroncounty.ca/economic-development
(519) 440-2385
 
Check out our upcoming webinars and sign up for our newsletters! 

 

From: Rebekah Msuya-Collison [mailto:clerk@southhuron.ca] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2021 3:42 PM
To: Vicki Lass <vlass@huroncounty.ca>; John Marshall <john@jmarshallassociates.com>
Cc: Alex Wolfe <awolfe@southhuron.ca>
Subject: RE: Request/Correspondence To Economic Development Board
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Good afternoon Vicki and John,
 
Council received the correspondence agreeing to provide a presentation to South Huron Council on
behalf of the Economic Development Board at their Council meeting last night.
 
I am attaching a link to our 2022 Council meeting calendar for your reference:
https://www.southhuron.ca/en/government/resources/Agendas-and-Minutes/2022-Council-
Calendar.pdf.
 
At this time we are wide open for delegations so if you let me know what dates work best on your
end, I will reserve the date.  Generally, delegations are heard at the beginning of the meeting (close
to 6:00 p.m.).  The Procedural By-Law provides 10 minutes however if you require a longer time,
please let me know.  Submissions of presentation materials are to be received by me the Tuesday at
noon the week prior to the meeting.
 

mailto:vlass@huroncounty.ca
mailto:clerk@southhuron.ca
mailto:john@jmarshallassociates.com
mailto:awolfe@southhuron.ca
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.huroncounty.ca%2feconomic-development&c=E,1,veOND8G2KiCmRehv6s1p_VqBVec1QEzNW1gDfC9OBfi4vlVZFrraH8tBg6itwKF7b6VMWDeYbU-MnG6DhKc0dIYw5iH_uoUqVgcGFST0Tqoeyt0V_Q,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.huroncounty.ca%2feconomic-development%2four-services%2fbusiness-services-support%2fworkshops-events%2f&c=E,1,3jy4KDH2bxtV37-aDrQUgYU9IsWFMLxxCB9lQJM6bvwJriAWsODrHvov-dPTTaYhYinsbQxrentqhm1SzoIVUfcU9V6Rd1xANzNRlkyVYw,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.huroncounty.ca%2feconomic-development%2fnewsletter-sign-ups&c=E,1,a9syqXZa9KG-Efzo_toqUvGYV1UERYbu8TSPOnOD_FhPockIfjymaPfU0ve1Stf6ohqsXbt6e5UU0WdmG9RfSpn5YbLrJoM2l5Byxa9NBzI-8N8,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.southhuron.ca%2fen%2fgovernment%2fresources%2fAgendas-and-Minutes%2f2022-Council-Calendar.pdf&c=E,1,jsh7FHi9Drq1xQQfohZKqs2wSEhsCgF-lwv89XUK3FK7yoFzpZIJO9RH-pZcKc4_0M4w8ugCpYljCd-1DdBIXn3HzboodpOrFjzgcTiAfyLDH22FeQHWSZsZ&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.southhuron.ca%2fen%2fgovernment%2fresources%2fAgendas-and-Minutes%2f2022-Council-Calendar.pdf&c=E,1,jsh7FHi9Drq1xQQfohZKqs2wSEhsCgF-lwv89XUK3FK7yoFzpZIJO9RH-pZcKc4_0M4w8ugCpYljCd-1DdBIXn3HzboodpOrFjzgcTiAfyLDH22FeQHWSZsZ&typo=1

